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Towanda Bryant

From: Towanda Bryant

Sent:  Wednesday, February 02, 2011 11:21 AM
To: Towanda Bryant

Subject: FW: E080011

From: Johnson, Derrick [mailto:Derrick.Johnson@Intelsat.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 2011 9:23 AM

To: Towanda Bryant

Cc: Maimo, Angela; Crandall, Susan

Subject: RE: E080011

Ms. Bryant,

Please replace the coordination information in items E52/53 with the values 3700 and 4200 in the first line and 5925 and
6425 in the second line.

Thank you,
Derrick

2/2/2011



